From: Serge Etcheverry

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Subject: Re: CONFIRMATION OF WITHDRAWAL: Appeal of Tentative Map - 3000-3012 Larkin Street and 898 North Point
Street - Appeal Hearing on June 9, 2020

Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 3:45:56 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

sources.

Confirming withdrawal of appeal

Cheers,

Serge

OnJun 1, 2020, at 3:26 PM, BOS Legislation, (BOS)
<bos.legislation@sfgov.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Etcheverry,

We received your voicemail to withdrawal the appeal for the Tentative Map for the
proposed project at 3000-3012 Larkin Street and 898 North Point Street. Please
confirm this your intent by response to this email.

Thank you,
Jocelyn Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T:415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163

jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft
Teams), please ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk
of the Board is working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our

services

<image001.png>

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since

August 1998.



Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure
under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will
not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they
communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the
public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the
public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member
of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in
other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation @sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:08 PM

To: pberlese@hbcondolaw.com; Therese@waterfrontcontainer.com;
jeremy@slasf.com; rick@sflandsurveyor.com; michelle@sflandsurveyor.com
Cc: PEARSON, ANNE (CAT) <Anne.Pearson@sfcityatty.org>; STACY, KATE (CAT)

<Kate.Stacy@sfcityatty.org>; TOM, CHRISTOPHER (CAT)
<Christopher.Tom@sfcityatty.org>; SHEN, ANDREW (CAT)

<Andrew.Shen@sfcityatty.org>; MALAMUT, JOHN (CAT)
<John.Malamut@sfcityatty.org>; Degrafinried, Alaric (DPW)
<alaric.degrafinried@sfdpw.org>; Storrs, Bruce (DPW) <Bruce.Storrs@sfdpw.org>;
Ryan, James (DPW) <james.ryan@sfdpw.org>; Tse, Bernie (DPW)
<bernie.tse@sfdpw.org>; Sider, Dan (CPC) <dan.sider@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC)
<aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC) <corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Sanchez,
Scott (CPC) <scott.sanchez@sfgov.org>; Gibson, Lisa (CPC) <lisa.gibson@sfgov.org>;
Jain, Devyani (CPC) <devyani.jain@sfgov.org>; Navarrete, Joy (CPC)

<joy.navarrete@sfgov.org>; Lynch, Laura (CPC) <laura.lynch@sfgov.org>; Varat, Adam
(CPC) <adam.varat@sfgov.org>; Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC)

<anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>; VerHagen, Adrian (DPW)
<Adrian.VerHagen@sfdpw.org>; BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>; BOS-

Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
<angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; BOS
Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Subject: HEARING NOTICE: Appeal of Tentative Map - 3000-3012 Larkin Street and 898
North Point Street - Appeal Hearing on June 9, 2020

Greetings,

The Office of the Clerk of the Board has scheduled a hearing for Special Order before
the Board of Supervisors on June 9, 2020, at 3:00 p.m., to hear an appeal of a tentative
map for the proposed project at 3000-3012 Larkin Street and 898 North Point Street.

Please find the following link to the hearing notice for the matter.



Public Hearing Notice - May 29, 2020

| invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by
following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 200503

Best regards,

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



